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Central California Emergency Medical Services Agency A Division of Fresno County

Department of Public Health

DATE: July 20, 2022

TO:

Prehospital Liaison Officers

FROM: Jessica Buehler, EMT-P %W«@W

EMS Coordinator

SUBJECT: EMS Training Officer/Preceptor

CCEMSA is accepting applications for EMS Training Officer/Preceptor on an open continuous
basis starting July 20, 2022.

CCEMSA EMS Training Officer/Preceptor shall be responsible for the field evaluation of
Paramedics and participate in field internships of Paramedic students, from both Fresno County
and West Hills paramedic training programs. Interested Paramedics, that meet the qualifications
below, are encouraged to apply. Access the application using this link: CCEMSA EMS Training
Officer Application, or from the CCEMSA website at www.ccemsa.org.

Qualifications for EMS Training Officer/Preceptor:

A Paramedic in good standing with two years full-time paramedic field experience,
including the previous year (full-time) in Fresno, Kings, Madera, or Tulare Counties,
Currently accredited in Fresno, Kings, Madera, or Tulare Counties,

Recommendation from PLO emailed to jbuehler@fresnocountyca.gov,

Successfully pass a review of past performance including field evaluations, patient
contact report audit, and quality improvement reports,

Successfully pass a written exam on CCEMSA Paramedic Treatment Protocols and
Operational Policies with a minimum score of 80%,

Successfully pass an oral interview with the EMS Training Coordinator.

The exam and interview will be scheduled by appointment only after receiving both
application and employer recommendation.

Applicants selected as EMS Training Officer/Preceptor will be required to participate in training
meeting CCR Title 22, Division 9, Chapter 4, Article 3 and CAAHEP standards.

If you have any questions, please contact Jessica Buehler at (559) 600-3387 or
jbuehler@fresnocountyca.gov.
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